




AT&T Corp. INLAND WETLAND PERMIT APPLICATION 

 

THE SITE IS ENTIRELY WITHIN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT PROPERTY  

THE AREA OF WORK IS A DRAINAGE DITCH OF THE OWENS BROOK CONSISTING OF GRASS, 

TREES, SHRUBS, AND A CULVERT 

TOTAL AREA TO BE ALTERED IS 180 CUBIC FEET WITH 11 PERCENT IN WATERWAY OF LOAMY 

SOIL WITH NO PERMENANT IMPACTS TO THE AREA AND NO TEMPORARY IMPACTS TO THE 

WETLANDS 

AREA CONSISTS OF SMALL TREES AND SHRUBS WITH GRASSY SURFACE. AREA WILL BE 

RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION. ALL MATERIAL WILL BE REUSED ON SITE AND NO NEW 

MATERIAL ADDED. 

WE WILL HAVE A MINI EXCAVATOR ON SITE FOR ONE DAY TO COMPLETE THIS PROJECT 

WE PLAN TO INSTALL A TEMPORARY COFFER DAM ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE CULVERT AND 

PUMP ANY COLLECTED WATER AROUND THE DISTURBANCE WHILE WE EXCAVATE AND LOWER 

THE CONDUITS BACK TO THE ORGINAL POSTION (APPROX. 2’ BELOW WATERWAY IN STEEL 

PIPE. UPON COMPLETION THE AREA WILL BE SEEDED AND STRAWED. 



987 HOPMEADOW RD
SIMSBURY, CT 06070

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT
AREA ACCESS

CONDUITS AT END
OF CULVERT



EXPOSED CONDUITS WITH
ROCK ON TOP

EAST SIDE OF CULVERT



APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF CONDUIT
UNDER 1.5 FEET OF SAND



APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF CONDUIT
UNDER 1.5 FEET OF SAND



WILL HAVE TO REMOVE SMALL
TREES/ LESS THAN 4” DIAMETER
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Hollis Joseph

From: Missell, Danielle <Danielle.Missell@ct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:53 PM
To: Todd W. Atkinson
Subject: RE: Simsbury CT Conduit Existing Exposed Conduit Crossing in Stream Bed
Attachments: CT General Permit 2021.pdf

Hi Todd, 
It appears that the project would require a federal Section 401 and state 404 authorization. It appears that this 
project could qualify for the General Permit (attached) under activity GP6 Utilities Lines under the Self-
Verification. Please see page 24 and 25 of the attached document for all the eligibility requirements.  
Appendix E on page 64 contains the Self Verification Form that you need to fill out and send to the Army Corps 
of Engineers and the DEEP.  
I had our Fisheries Division review the project also. They request that as a best management practice, any 
unconfined instream work should be restricted to the period between June 1 and September 30th, inclusive. 
It appears that this would be the only permit required. If you need access over state land that is not part of the 
easement I recommend contacting DEEP Land Acquisition and Management.  
If you have any questions please let me know.  
Danielle 
 

From: Todd W. Atkinson <Todd.Atkinson@jrfa.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 1:51 PM 
To: Missell, Danielle <Danielle.Missell@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Simsbury CT Conduit Existing Exposed Conduit Crossing in Stream Bed 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you 
trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Danielle, 
 
Yes, this is all State land but AT & T has an easement through it. Since it is a very low flow stream, we are planning on 
setting up a coffer dam on the other side of the culvert and pumping the water around the proposed work site. 
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Todd 
 
 

Todd W. Atkinson, P.E. 
Principal 
J. Robert Folchetti & Associates, LLC 

31 Sodom Road  
Brewster, NY 10509 
Todd.Atkinson@jrfa.com 

845-363-1560 
845-582-0485 (Fax) 
845-224-9347 (Cell) 
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www.jrfa.com 
Licensed Professional Engineer in the States of NY, NJ, CT & PA 
 

From: Missell, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Missell@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:40 AM 
To: Todd W. Atkinson 
Subject: RE: Simsbury CT Conduit Existing Exposed Conduit Crossing in Stream Bed 
 

Hi Todd, 
I have reviewed the information that you sent us. Is the proposed work located on state land? Do you have a plan for 
handling the water during construction yet? 
Danielle 
 
 
From: Todd W. Atkinson <Todd.Atkinson@jrfa.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:17 PM 
To: DEEP OPPD <DEEP.OPPD@ct.gov> 
Subject: Simsbury CT Conduit Existing Exposed Conduit Crossing in Stream Bed 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you 
trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

To whom it may concern, 
 
Please find attached our pre‐application for an Existing Exposed AT & T Fiber Optic Conduit in a Stream Bed in Simsbury 
CT. We also attached a location map and pictures of the washout and surrounding area. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
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
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